

From Kerry Dunnell <kdunnell@needhamma.gov>
To Kerry Dunnell <kdunnell@needhamma.gov>
Cc Samantha Menard <smenard@needhamma.gov>
Date 2023-10-19 03:30:06+00:00
Subject FY23 Charles River Health District Report and FY23 Capacity Assessment Report for your records
Attachments FY23-SSA-RVA-Planning-Project-Project-Overview-and-Implementation-Plan_final.pdf;
CharlesRiverPublicHealthDistrict_CART-002.pdf

Good evening –

I'm attaching the FY 23 Charles River Health District report produced by RVA. This document includes records of the meetings held in FY 23 and agreements struck at those meetings, and the Memorandum of Understanding executed by all four communities.

Best,

Kerry

Kerry C. Dunnell (she/hers)

Program Manager

Charles River Health District

Regional Training Hub for Hudson, Nashoba, Needham, Northborough, Norwood Shared Services

Cell phone 781-223-6246